Dear Oliver, 1/11/20

Thanks for the P<D story on John, that on the DJ's newest self-investigation and
. the oopy of the letter from Jimmy Ray. .

“ote that the guy who tried to cover up for Blakey in the P-D story, the same
one who was lisison with the HSCA, is the srchitect of this newest sel-investigation -
and that it points as the HSCA wented, at ohn and Jerrys 1t appears probable to me
that because this is abmolutely safe, all principals save Byers being dead, no
matter how unrveasonable and wnsupported it is 1t is the way the DJ will now go so it
can wind up saying, Well, maybe," and not hurting itself or the FEL & bit while also -
m@mﬁnsmmmﬂumcwu.wmmmmtminw. ‘

-/BmefulwithJW.mbecwseofﬂaﬁcbutbmguseotboth.J:lmhaaudé
an incredible mess of his affairs, aided and mbetted by “ark, who at some point may
£ind himself being charged by Jimy. If Jimmy cver lets hiuself realize what Happened
to him, thanks %o “ark's indluging of what he lmew Jiddy wanted.

1 know qbbut Rosensan only what Jimuy and Jerry have said, Jimey in irrelevant
‘:y.eommm-demtothpmmdlntuetcm.ltumnatom.ifitn
“*.frus, that the comxittee had hinm hidden out in Knoxville in 1977. I thought ho was

T Wnile what Yimay claims may be trus I have trouble believing it Jt is that he
found s LEAA card (before there was an 1BAA) with Sosenson's name and phons on the ..

back, while oromsing or just bofore or after crossing the fgxican border. Qnefpmblanfé T

15 how “imty got 1t because he supposedly never sew any nember of his famly or any-
one else known to us from then until after his capture. So how did he get it back
when the FEI returned nothing to hiu? (FEI got from Scotland Yaxd.)
ftﬂmappmaﬂmtamﬂdmmlmd.lhndnothemwﬂmt.
. . lie 214 write me, 1 @14 4o} him I have such vecerds but that I don't know where.
mmmmtmummmnm.:mmmtuwmm
111 search for them if I have not found and filed them by then.
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OliverAPatterson 2 Jan. 1979 | James E. Ray-65477
Florissant, MO. BMP
Petros,tn. 37845

Dear Oliver:

I have your\letter dated 27th december & the statement, thank you;

I have been somewhat busy the jast few months with FOI suits,tbét..
against the FBI--have not found out a whoille lot. )

Sometime this month I am suing‘the Committee and & local lawyer, 1 e
don't know if you read the Bantam-Book publication about the “Solect\'w-ngg
Committee" final report but there is an article , or segment, refering :
to a Randolph Erwin Rosenson. Anyway the Committec had Rosenson hid-out

in knoxville in 1977; apparently during this period someone tapped

nis conversations with the Committee; now I ‘am suing the charjétéf.'

who got his hands on the-tapes-fgg;itics is involved.

~ In reading the statement ypu sent me 1if you would notorize ome just vﬁl

1ike it I would use it in ‘the suit to show a patter of how the Committee -; -
operated. However, anything you notorized should be as accurate as

. possible.

The clipping you sent could be helpful, espebially if I can obtain
the documents refered to in the clippings-I have written Weisberge.
1f necessary I'll just use the clipping in the suit.

There is not mush else golng on, trust everything is going ok.

Sincerely: . ' | C?ﬁiv J
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